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ENVIRONMENTAL LICENSING PROGRAMME MEMORANDUM

TO: MATT CROWE, DIRECTOR

C.C: Frank Clinton
FROM: Brian Meaney

DATE: 21 JUNE 2011
Proposal for a Clerical Amendment to Waste Licence Register
Number W0129-02 held by Murphy Environmental Hollywood

Limited in relation to a waste facility at Hollywood Great, Nag’s
Head, Naul, Co. Dublin.

RE:

Introduction

Murphy Environmental Hollywood Ltd operates an inert landfill at the above location.
The licensee 1s authorised to accept and dispose of up to 500,000 tonnes per annum of
inert construction and demolition waste and dredging spoils. The facility was licensed
on 4 December 2002. A revised licence was issued on 21 May 2008. There is currently
an application for a revised licence (register number W0129-03) before the Agency.

Details of the proposal for clerical amendment

A typographical error has been detected in WO0129-02 that requires correction:
Condition 8.9.5 incorrectly refers to a Council Decision' as 2003/22/EC instead of
2003/33/EC. Other references in the licence to the Council Decision are correct. The
request for amendment of the licence was made by the Office of Environmental
Enforcement.

I consider it appropriate to also correct a further typographical error in condition 8.9.5:
amend the word “establishing™ to “established™.

Section 42B(2) of the Waste Management Acts 1996 to 2011 states that “the Agency
shall, where appropriate, consult with the holder of the licence before exercising the
power” to amend a waste licence in the manner proposed. I consider it neither
appropriate nor necessary to consult with the holder of the licence in this case. The
amendments are of a nature that activities at the facility will not be impacted in any way
and there are no potential grounds for objecting to the proposed amendments.

Recommendation

I recommend amendment of condition 8.9.5 of the licence.

Signed:

r— —

Brian Meaney, Environmental Licensing Programme

' Council Decision of 19 December 2002 establishing criteria and procedures for the acceptance of waste
at landfills pursuant to article 16 of and Annex Il to Directive 1999/31/EC.
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